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M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Price

Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk> Mon, May 12, 2025 at 9:45 AM
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please see below quote request, thanks.
Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <sbeevor@herts-electrical.co.uk>

Date: Mon, 12 May 2025, 08:06

Subject: RE: Price

To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Steve,

Please quote on 5 units.
Regards

Stuart Beevor

Director

Herts Electrical Wholesale Ltd

Unit F5

Stephenson Close
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Hoddesdon

EN11 OBW

01992 440022

www.hertselectrical.com

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 09 May 2025 17:32

To: sbeevor@herts-electrical.co.uk

Subject: Fwd: Price

Hi Stuart,

I just wondered if this was still of interest to you? If you need a formal quote, please let me know.

Regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Notice of discontinuation of employment: After almost 25 years at Viamed, I will be leaving for a new role on Friday 30th May '25. Please email info@viamed.co.uk or tec
hnical@viamed.co.uk for assistance after that date. Thank you.

Website: www.viamed.co.uk

email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 1291765.
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E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Fri, 21 Mar 2025 at 16:03

Subject: Re: Price

To: <sbeevor@herts-electrical.co.uk>

Hi Stuart,

We do have an alternative to the KE-25 available, in the Max-250(B) but the fitting at the sensing end is slightly different: it has a M16 x 1mm thread instead of the
hex nut moulding but is electronically the same specification. It is also significantly cheaper and usually always in stock.

p/n 0110432 - MAX-250(B) Oxygen Sensor
1-off: £67.70+VAT

2-off: £66.10+VAT

3-off: £64.30+VAT

11+: £60.90+VAT

Lead-time 1-2 days.

https://www.viamed.online/collections/oxygen-sensors/products/0110432-max-250b-oxygen-sensor

Hopefully that sensor will be suitable, we have them in stock (the website stock is incorrect currently and won't let you order through it) and carriage is FOC.
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It should be noted that this sensor is supplied with unterminated wires, if you need connectors, can you send me some pictures of the connector on your current
sensor and I will see if we have them?

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible.

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

Sales,

I’'m after the KE-25 oxygen sensor but it says discontinued. Do you have a replacement for this product?

I need 8no. please.

Regards
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Stuart Beevor

Director

Herts Electrical Wholesale Ltd
Unit F5

Stephenson Close
Hoddesdon

EN11 OBW

01992 440022

www.hertselectrical.com
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